ADOPTED MINUTES IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE MEETING OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS GOVERNMENT FIFTY-FIRST ASSEMBLY Location: Administration Board Room @ 12:50 p.m. Monday, October 5, 2015

President Tango-an called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Associated Students Government Senate to order at 12:52 p.m. in the Administration Board Room.

PRESENT	Victor Alcantar Benjamin Barajas Christine Bermudez Amy Diaz Aimee Galeana Vanessa Landeros Karina Lyn Madrigal Ashley Martinez Kristian Ruiz Alejandra Vasquez Ruben Villa			
ABSENT	Alexander Barrientos Valerie Barrientos			
VISITORS	Issac Navarro, Imperial Valley College Political Science Student			
ADVISOR	Mr. Sergio A. López			
CLERK	Miriam Trejo			
APPROVAL OF AGENDA	<i>M/S/C</i> (Vasquez /Diaz) to approve the agenda of Monday, October 5, 2015 as amended: Under Reports, President, removal of ASG Meet & Greet Update, Addition of Under Reports, letter I addition of "Special Projects Committee."			
APPROVAL OF MINUTES	M/S/C (Villa/Barajas) to approve the minutes for the meeting of Monday, September 28, 2015 as submitted.			
PUBLIC COMMENTS	None			
<u>REPORTS</u>				
President	President Tango-an reminded the Senate of the following committee meetings scheduled in the Administration Board Room for this week:			
	 Academic Senate will meet this Wednesday, October 7, 2015 at 12:50 p.m. President Tango-an is scheduled to attend. The Student Affairs Committee is scheduled to meet this Thursday, October 8, 2015 at 12:50 p.m. President Tango-an, VP Galeana, Secretary Martinez and Elections Officer Vasquez will be attending. 			

	• The Competitive Athletics Committee will meet on Thursday during College Hour. Senators Diaz and Barajas will be attending.	
Commissions		
Activities	VP Galeana reported that she had contacted Spectrum Sound DJ services in regards to DJ at the Halloween Carnival on October 29, 2015. VP Galeana went on to add that she would like to see publicity up soon for the event to reflect the date of October 29th and not the 31 st .	
Affairs	Secretary Martinez reported that the Breast Cancer Awareness event went well and thanked all those who assisted and participated in the event.	
	Secretary Martinez went on to add that the Student Health Fair is taking place tomorrow in the College Center and approximately 30 agencies will be in attendance. The ASG will be providing lunch to the agency representatives. She asked that the ASG meet at 8:30 a.m. to assist with the event.	
Athletics	Parliamentarian Diaz emailed the upcoming sporting events for the week to the senators.	
	Parliamentarian Diaz went on to add that she will be developing a committee for the IVC Olympics event and will be discussing the event at the ASG Planning Meeting.	
Cultural	Senator Madrigal went on to state that the Dia De Los Muertos celebration is currently under discussion with Co-Chair V. Barrientos.	
	Advisor Lopez reminded the senate that they should have a guest speaker that will educate the student body on the meaning of the event.	
	Advisor Lopez notified the senate that the grand opening of the Veteran's Center may be delayed due to personnel reasons.	
Publicity	Co-Chairs Vasquez and Bermudez informed the senate that the new paints that were ordered have arrived.	
Committees		
Special Projects Committee	VP Lopez informed the senate that the Special Projects Committee will be a subcommittee of the Affairs Commission and should be developed during the Affairs Commission Meetings.	
NEW BUSINESS		
Charter Forms	<i>M/S/C</i> (<i>Diaz/Vasquez</i>) to approve the following Chartered Club as submitted.	

Respectfully Submitted by:		Date		
PRESIDENT	DATE	A.S. ADVISOR	DATE	
		egular meeting is scheduled Monc . in the Administration Board Roo		
<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>	The meeting was adjourned at 1:15 p.m. The next regular meeting is scheduled Monday, October 12, 2015 at			
Advisor	VP Lopez informed the senate that they have a busy day tomorrow and would like all of the senate to participate in the Student Health Fair and take advantage of the services that are offered.			
ASG President	No report.			
<u>ANNOUNCEMENTS</u> Senators	Senators Vasquez and Bermudez attended the Curriculum Committee meeting and informed the senate that the capacity for music classes will be dropped from 25 to 15 due to the lack of enrollment but the drop in capacity will still allow the classes to not be cut due to the lack of enrollment.			
	a. SSS Cl Conva p.m. – b. Philos Fair, T c. Game	<i>Torms as submitted.</i> ub – Volunteer at a local Convalesce lescent Center in El Centro, CA) We 5:00 p.m. sophy Club - Food Sale (Tostadas & hurs., 10/8/15 from 10am-1pm rz Club – Video Game Tournament, pm-2pm in room 801	d., 10/14/15 from 3:00 2 Drinks) during Career	
Activity Function Forms		Vice-President: Genesis Tirado Secretary: Victor Lopez Club Advisors: Dr. Glenn Swiado asquez/Martinez) to approve the fe		
	a.	French Club President: Bryan Archuleta		